
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report(s) will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision(s) on: 

 

Thursday, 17th February, 2011 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2208 Petition - Resurfacing of Roads in 
Speen 

 1 - 24 

 

ID2165 B4009 Westridge Green - Proposed 
30mph speed limit 

 25 - 34 

 

ID2185 Various Villages Parking Review 
2010 - Amendment 8 

 35 - 52 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
Petition - Resurfacing of Roads in 
Speen 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

17 February 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2208 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To inform the Executive Member for Highways,  
Transport and  ICT of the receipt of a petition 
concerning the resurfacing of Coxeter Road, Kersey 
Crescent, Brummell Road and Burchell Road in Speen.  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Executive Member for Highways, Transport 
(Operational) & ICT resolves to approve the 
recommendations as set out in section X of this 
report. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

 
 

 Statutory:  Non-Statutory:  
Other options considered: 
 

 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

The Petition. 
Road condition data 
3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor David Betts - Tel (0118) 942 2485 
E-mail Address: dbetts@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Melvyn May 
Job Title: Highways Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519873 
E-mail Address: mmay@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Implications 
 
Policy: None arising from report 

Financial: None arising from report 

Personnel: None arising from report 

Legal/Procurement: None arising from report 

Environmental: None arising from report 

Partnering: None arising from report 

Property: None arising from report 

Risk Management: None arising from report 

Community Safety: None arising from report 

Equalities: None arising from report 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones fully supports the report and 
agrees with the recommendations.  

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell fully supports the report and 
agrees with the recommendations. 

Select Committee 
Chairman: 

Councillor Quentin Webb fully supports the report and 
agrees with the recommendations. 

Ward Members: Paul Bryant commented that whilst it would be nice to 
resurface every road, he accepts that this is not possible in 
the current financial climate. He fully supports the report and 
agrees with the recommendations. 

 Marcus Franks was pleased that the roads mentioned (with 
exception of Burchell) form part of the next 2 financial year 
programme and asked for the estate roads of Burchell Road 
and those off it to be monitored closely. 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Keith Woodhams supports the petition from 
residents requesting the roads be surfaced. 

Local Stakeholders: Petition is from local residents 

Officers Consulted: Mark Edwards, Paul Clements 

Trade Union: N/A 
 

Page 2



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 3



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Supporting Information 
 

1. Background 

1.1 A petition containing 483 signatures was presented by Councillor Paul Bryant at a  
meeting of the full Council on 9th December 2010. The petition states: 

“We the undersigned wish to register our dissatisfaction with the condition of the 
roads at the following locations: Coxeter Road, Kersey Crescent, Brummell Road 
and Burchell Road, Speen, Newbury, RG14. We would like the re-surfacing of 
these roads carried out as a matter of urgency. The numerous temporary repairs 
that have been carried out are not satisfactory”. 

1.2 The petition was first received as a letter on 9 September 2010. Following a 
discussion with the Petition organiser, it was decided to deal with the petition as a 
service request as a prompt response was requested. A full and detailed analysis 
was carried out using the 2009 condition data and the petition organiser was 
informed of the outcomes and Council’s recommendations on 29 September 2010 
(by letter) and 4 October 2010 (by email). A copy of the response is provided in 
Appendix A. 

1.3 The roads referred to in the petition form part of the unclassified road network and 
with the exception of Brummell Road which is a through road that links the A4 Bath 
Road to Grove Road, all the roads listed are minor link roads and cul-de-sacs 
serving residential areas, and as a consequence, only carry local traffic. The roads 
comprise concrete construction with a thin bituminous overlay. 

1.4 Each year, the Council carries out a series of surveys to establish the condition of 
the District’s road network. The data from these surveys is used to produce 
National Indicators for Central Government and develop appropriate repair 
programmes using the asset management principles as set out in Government 
guidelines. 

1.5 In addition to condition surveys, routine safety inspections are also undertaken to 
ensure the highway network remains in a safe and serviceable condition. Any 
defects exceeding the Council’s defined intervention levels are made safe under an 
emergency 2 hour response. 

1.6 The Council’s current 3 Year Highway Treatment Programme (2010/11 to 2012/13) 
is detailed in Appendix B of this report and was developed using 2009 carriageway 
condition data and budget allocations. Whilst every effort is made to deliver this 
programme on time, changes in budget and other factors including adverse 
weather, utility works etc may result in changes in the timings within the 
programme. 

1.7 Following receipt of a formal petition on 9 December 2010, a full analysis using 
2010 carriageway condition data, injury accidents and complaints was undertaken. 
The conclusions of this analysis are detailed in Section 2 of this report. A summary 
of the results is detailed in Appendix C of this report. 

Page 4



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

1.8 Coxeter Road and Kersey Crescent form part of the current 2010/11 – 2012/13 
Highway Treatment Programme and are programmed to be repaired in 2011/12. 

1.9 Brummell Road, Lewendon Road and De Montford Road have deteriorated since 
the analysis that was carried out in September’s using the 2009 carriageway 
condition data and will now form part of the emerging 2011/12 – 2013/14 Highway 
Treatment Programme. 

1.10 Burchell Road remains in a serviceable condition and does not warrant repair at this 
present time.  

2. Survey Results 

2.1 During the initial site inspection, areas of lamination (stripping of the thin bituminous 
surface layer from the underlying concrete) and shallow potholes were recorded. 
Whilst aesthetically unpleasing, lamination in itself does not affect the structural 
integrity of the road or impact on safety to general road users.  

2.2 Over the last 3 years, there have been no recorded injury accidents. 

2.3 The conclusions of the analysis are summarised below and a summary of the 
results are detailed in Appendix C of this report. 

 Road 2010 Survey 
Condition 

Main Defects Current Position Section to be Treated 

Coxeter Road 100% amber Potholes,  
lamination 

Forms part of the 3 Year 
Highway Improvement 
Programme. Programmed for 
2011/12 

All 

Brummell 
Road 

22% Green, 
20% Amber, 

58% Red 

Potholes, 
lamination 

To be added to the 3 Year 
Highway Improvement 
Programme. Provisionally 
programmed for 2011/12 

All 

Burchell Road Green Minor areas of 
lamination. 

Does not form part of the 3 
Year Highway Improvement 
Programme.  

This road does not warrant 
repair at this present time. Will 
be reassessed on receipt of 
2011/12 condition data. 

Lewendon 
Road 

100% red Potholes. To be added to the 3 Year 
Highway Improvement 
Programme. Provisionally 
programmed for 2011/12 

All 

Kersey 
Crescent 

70% Green 

30% Red 

Potholes. Forms part of the 3 Year 
Highway Improvement 
Programme. Programmed for 
2011/12 

Section between Lewendon 
Road and Coxeter Road. 

De Montfort 
Road 

50% Amber 

50% Read 

Potholes, 
lamination. 

To be added to the 3 Year 
Highway Improvement 
Programme. Provisionally 
programmed for 2011/12 

All 

 

Page 5



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

3. Recommendations 

3.1 Coxeter Road and Kersey Crescent form part of the current 2010/11 - 2012/13 
Highway Improvement Programme and are programmed to be resurfaced in 
2011/12. Subject to no changes in budget or any unforeseen circumstances arising 
in 2011/12, it is recommended that these roads remain in the 2011/12 programme. 

3.2 Brummell Road, Lewendon Road and De Montford Road have deteriorated since 
the first analysis in September 2010 using the 2009 carriageway condition data. 
Subject to no changes in budget or any unforeseen circumstances arising in 
2011/12, it is recommended that these roads are added to the 2011/12 programme.  

3.2 Based on current condition data, it is recommended that we continue to monitor the 
condition of Burchell Road.   

Appendices 

Appendix A: Council’s response to service request received 9 September 2010.  

Appendix B: 2010/11 – 2012/13 Highway Improvement Programme 

Appendix C: Pavement Condition Summary 

 

Page 6



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
 (
C
o
n
t’
d
) 

Page 7



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
 (
C
o
n
t’
d
) 

C
o
u
rs
e 
V
is
u
al
 In
sp
ec
ti
o
n
 –
 W
ea
ri
n
g
 C
o
u
rs
e 
20
09
 S
u
rv
ey
 D
at
a 

Page 8



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
 (
C
o
n
t’
d
) 
 

C
o
u
rs
e 
V
is
u
al
 In
sp
ec
ti
o
n
 –
 S
tr
u
ct
u
ra
l 2
00
9 
S
u
rv
ey
 D
at
a 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

 

20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
10
/1
1 
S
ch
em

es
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ld
er
m
as
to
n 

S
pr
in
g 
La

ne
 

C
hu

rc
h 
R
oa
d 

R
ag

 H
ill
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

A
ld
w
or
th
 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa
d 
to
 S
t M

ar
y'
s 

C
hu

rc
h 

B
40

09
 

B
40

09
 A
m
bu

ry
 R
oa
d 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

B
as
ild
on
 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa
d 
to
 C
od

de
sd
on
 

Lo
dg

e 
(F
ry
in
g 
P
an

 L
an

e)
 

P
ar
k 
W
al
l L
an

e 
E
nd

 W
hi
te
 C
ot
ta
ge
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

B
ox
fo
rd
 

H
ig
h 
S
tr
ee
t 

R
oo

dh
ill
 

B
ay
do

n 
R
oa

d 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
ra
df
ie
ld
 

S
ou

th
en
d 
R
oa
d 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 
La
ne
 

W
ar
 m

em
or
ia
l 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
ra
df
ie
ld
 

A
dm

oo
r 
La

ne
 

S
ou

th
 E
nd
 R
oa
d 

W
eb
bs
 L
an
e 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
rig

ht
w
al
to
n 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

H
ol
t L

an
e 

C
op

pe
ra
ge

 R
oa
d 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
rig

ht
w
al
to
n 

H
ol
t L

an
e 

T
he

 G
re
en

 
B
44

94
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 

B
us
hn
el
ls
 G
re
en
 R
oa

d 
M
an

or
 F
ar
m
 R
oa

d 
25

0m
 N
or
th
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
u
rg
h
fi
el
d
 

T
h
ea
le
 R
o
ad
 

S
w
in
g
 B
ri
d
g
e 

H
o
se
 H
ill
 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

B
ur
gh

fie
ld
 

F
ol
ly
 R
oa

d 
T
he

al
e 
R
oa
d 

Ja
qu
es
 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
ha

dd
le
w
or
th
 

U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
fr
om

 N
od
m
oo
r 

H
an

gm
an
st
on

e 
La

ne
 

T
hi
ck
et
 C
ro
ss
ro
ad
s 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

C
ha

dd
le
w
or
th
 

B
ot
m
or
e 
W
ay
 

H
an

gm
an
st
on

e 
La

ne
 

T
ow

er
 H
ill
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

C
ha

dd
le
w
or
th
 

B
uc
kh
am

 H
ill
 

A
33

8 
W
an
ta
ge
 R
oa
d 

B
ot
m
oo
r W

ay
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 

C
hi
ev
el
ey
 

O
ld
 O
xf
or
d 
R
oa

d 
G
ra
ce
s 
La

ne
 

D
ow

n 
F
ar
m
 (
S
ur
fa
ce
 C
ha
ng
e)
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

C
h
ie
ve
le
y 

U
n
n
am
ed
 r
o
ad
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
s 

C
u
rr
id
g
e 
R
o
ad
 

E
n
tr
an
ce
 t
o
 A
rl
in
g
to
n
 G
ra
n
g
e 
F
ar
m
 

K
iln
 D
ri
ve
 

T
h
in
 O
ve
rl
ay
 (
40
-6
0m
m
) 

C
hi
ev
el
ey
 

G
re
en

 L
an
e 

G
ra
ce
s 
La

ne
 

A
ll 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

C
ol
d 
A
sh
 

B
40

09
 N
or
th
 o
f F

is
he

rs
 L
an
e 

F
is
he
rs
 L
an

e 
R
ed

 S
hu

te
 H
ill
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

Page 11



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
10
/1
1 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

C
ol
d 
A
sh
 

H
er
m
ita
ge

 R
oa
d/
C
ol
d 
A
sh
 H
ill
 

G
la
ds
to
ne

 L
an

e 
T
he

 R
id
ge
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

E
nb

or
ne
 

W
he
at
la
nd
s 
La
ne
 

E
nb

or
ne
 S
tr
ee

t 
S
ki
nn
er
s 
G
re
en

 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

F
ar
nb

or
ou

gh
 

C
op

pe
ra
ge

 R
oa
d 

F
ar
nb

or
ou

gh
 E
as
te
rn
 S
pe

ed
 L
im
it 

35
0m

 E
as
t o
f L
an

ds
 E
nd
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

F
ar
nb

or
ou

gh
 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

C
op

pe
ra
ge

 R
oa
d 

D
is
tr
ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

F
ril
sh
am

 
B
ro
ck
s 
La
ne
 

H
at
ch
et
s 
La
ne
 

N
ew

 B
ar
n 
F
ar
m
 ju
nc
tio
n 
w
ith
 u
n-
na

m
ed

 
ro
ad

, B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

G
re
at
 S
h
ef
fo
rd
 

A
33
8 
H
u
n
g
er
fo
rd
 H
ill
 

B
40
00
 S
o
u
th
 J
u
n
ct
io
n
 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 R
o
ad
 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

G
re
en
h
am
 

G
re
en
h
am
 R
o
ad
/P
yl
e 
H
ill
 

R
ac
ec
o
u
rs
e 
R
o
ad
 

T
h
e 
N
ig
h
ti
n
g
al
es
 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

H
am
st
ea
d
 M
ar
sh
al
l 

E
n
b
o
rn
e 
R
o
ad
 

C
ra
ve
n
 A
rm
s 
P
u
b
lic
 H
o
u
se
 

Ju
n
ct
io
n
 t
o
 W
h
it
e 
H
ill
 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

H
er
m
ita
ge
 

B
40

09
 H
am

ps
te
ad
 N
or
re
ys
 R
oa
d 

M
an

or
 L
an

e 
U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
to
 W

or
ld
s 
E
nd
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

H
u
n
g
er
fo
rd
 

A
33
8 
W
an
ta
g
e 
R
o
ad
 

A
t 
Ju
n
ct
io
n
 W
it
h
 T
al
ly
 H
o
! 
P
u
b
lic
 H
o
u
se
 

(5
0m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
es
 t
o
 X
 R
o
ad
s)
 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

H
u
n
g
er
fo
rd
 

A
33
8 
H
ig
h
 S
tr
ee
t 

C
h
u
rc
h
 W
ay
 

A
4/
A
33
8 
Ju
n
ct
io
n
 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

In
kp
en
 

S
pr
ay
 R
oa

d 
Lo

w
er
 G
re
en

 
W
ilt
sh
ire
 B
ou

nd
ar
y 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

In
kp
en
 

U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
fr
om

 S
pr
ay
 

R
oa

d 
to
 U
pp

er
 G
re
en
 

U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
fr
om

 B
el
l L
an
e 
to
 L
ow

er
 

G
re
en
 

S
pr
ay
 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Le
ck
ha
m
ps
te
ad
 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

H
ol
t L

an
e 

H
ill
 G
re
en
 L
an
e 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

M
id
gh

am
 

C
ox
’s
 L
an

e 
A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

B
ro
ad

 L
an

e 
T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

F
ar
ad

ay
 R
oa
d 

A
4 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 12



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
10
/1
1 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 

O
xf
o
rd
 S
tr
ee
t 

A
4 
W
es
te
rn
 A
ve
n
u
e 

C
lo
ck
 T
o
w
er
 

M
o
d
er
at
e 
In
la
y 
(9
0-
11
0m
m
) 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

N
ig
ht
in
ga

le
s/
G
re
en

la
nd
s 
R
d 

G
re
en

ha
m
 R
oa

d 
G
re
en

ha
m
 R
oa

d 
T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ad

w
or
th
 

P
ad

w
or
th
 R
d 

S
ok
e 
R
d 
R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

S
ilv
er
 L
an
e 
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

P
an

gb
ou
rn
e 

C
ed

ar
 D
riv
e 

F
lo
w
er
s 
H
ill
 

A
ll 

R
al
um

ac
 

P
ea

se
m
or
e 

P
ea

se
m
or
e 
H
ill
 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

H
ill
gr
ee
n 
La
ne
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

P
ur
le
y 
on

 T
ha
m
es
 

W
es
tb
ur
y 
La

ne
 

A
32

9 
O
xf
or
d 
R
oa

d 
E
nd
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
ha

w
 C
um

 D
on

ni
ng

to
n 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

R
ed

 L
od
ge

 H
ou
se
 

A
34

 O
ve
rb
rid

ge
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

S
tr
at
fie
ld
 M
or
tim

er
 

V
ic
to
ria
 R
oa
d/
S
te
ph

en
s 

F
irs
/S
te
ph

en
s 
R
oa

d 
S
t C

at
he

rin
e’
s 
H
ill
 

B
re
w
er
y 
C
om

m
on

 M
on

um
en
t 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

S
ul
ha
m
st
ea

d 
A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

B
os
to
ck
 L
an

e 
A
34

0 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

W
es
tfi
el
d 
R
oa

d 
H
en

w
ic
k 
La
ne
 

N
or
th
fie
ld
 R
oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

Lo
un

dy
es
 C
lo
se
 

B
ai
ly
 A
ve
nu

e 
E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
h
ea
le
 

A
4 
T
h
ea
le
 B
y-
P
as
s 
(I
n
cl
. S
lip
s)
 
A
4/
A
34
0 
R
b
t 

A
rl
in
g
to
n
 R
b
t 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

T
id
m
ar
sh
 

A
34

0 
T
he

 S
tr
ee
t 

T
id
m
ar
sh
 G
ra
ng

e 
br
id
ge
 

F
lo
w
er
s 
H
ill
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

T
ile
h
u
rs
t 

D
ar
k 
L
an
e 

L
o
n
g
 L
an
e 

O
ve
rd
o
w
n
 R
o
ad
 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

T
ile
hu

rs
t 

A
sh
bu

ry
 D
riv
e 

C
om

pt
on
 A
ve
nu

e 
W
ar
bo

ro
ug

h 
A
ve
nu
e 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

W
el
fo
rd
 

E
as
to
n 
H
ill
 

B
40

00
 E
rm

in
 S
tr
ee

t 
S
ho

w
el
ls
 -
 T
op

 o
f E

as
to
n 
H
ill
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e 

B
44
94
 W
an
ta
g
e 
R
o
ad
 

U
n
n
am
ed
 R
o
ad
 t
o
 P
en
cl
o
se
 F
ar
m
 

H
ill
 G
re
en
 R
o
ad
 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

W
o
ke
fi
el
d
 

G
o
ri
n
g
 L
an
e 

L
o
ck
ra
m
 L
an
e 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
B
o
u
n
d
ar
y 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

Page 13



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
10
/1
1 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

W
oo
lh
am

pt
on
 

K
iff
 G
re
en
 

C
od

s 
H
ill
 

H
at
ch
 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

W
oo
lh
am

pt
on
 

N
ew

 R
oa

d 
H
ill
 

S
ch
oo
l H

ill
 

35
0m

 N
or
th
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 
                                         

Page 14



  

20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
11
/1
2 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ld
w
or
th
 

W
es
tr
id
ge
 G
re
en
 

B
40

09
 

E
nd
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

B
as
ild
on
 

K
iln
 C
or
ne

r 
A
sh
am

ps
te
ad
 R
oa
d 

Lo
ng

 B
ot
to
m
 R
oa
d 

Q
ui
ck
s 
G
re
en
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

B
ee
ch
 H
ill
 

T
ro
w
es
 L
an
e 

B
ee
ch
 H
ill
 R
o
ad
 

U
n
n
am
ed
 R
o
ad
 (
R
ig
h
t 
Ju
n
ct
io
n
) 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

B
rig

ht
w
al
to
n 

U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
fr
om

 H
an
gm

an
s 

S
to
ne

 L
an

e 
to
 H
ol
t L

an
e 

S
ch
oo
l H

ill
 

S
pr
ay
 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
rig

ht
w
al
to
n 

S
pr
ay
 L
an

e 
T
he

 G
re
en

 
50

0m
 W

es
t 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

B
ri
m
p
to
n
 

B
ri
m
p
to
n
 L
an
e 

W
as
in
g
 L
an
e 

B
ac
k 
L
an
e 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 

M
an

or
 F
ar
m
 R
oa

d 
B
ro
ad

 L
an

e,
 C
ha

pe
l R

ow
 

S
t M

ar
y'
s 
C
hu

rc
h,
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 

B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 
R
oa
d 

B
ro
ck
s 
La
ne
 

T
he

 R
oo

ke
ry
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
u
ck
le
b
u
ry
 

U
n
n
am
ed
 r
o
ad
 f
ro
m
 

B
u
rn
tb
u
sh
 L
an
e 
to
 M
an
o
r 

F
ar
m
 R
o
ad
 (
P
ar
t 
o
f 
C
ir
cl
e)
 

B
ri
ff
 L
an
e 

M
an
o
r 
F
ar
m
 R
o
ad
 

T
h
in
 O
ve
rl
ay
 (
40
-6
0m
m
) 

B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 

H
ol
ly
 F
ar
m
 L
an
e 

B
ro
ad

 L
an

e 
P
ic
to
n 
F
ar
m
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

B
ur
gh

fie
ld
 

B
en

ne
tts
 H
ill
 

T
he

al
e 
R
oa
d 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 R
oa
d 
(S
he
ffi
el
d 
B
ot
to
m
) 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
u
rg
h
fi
el
d
 

B
u
rg
h
fi
el
d
 R
o
ad
 

T
ra
ff
ic
 L
ig
h
ts
 o
n
 C
u
n
n
in
g
 M
an
 s
id
e 

R
ea
d
in
g
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 B
o
u
n
d
ar
y 

T
h
in
 O
ve
rl
ay
 (
40
-6
0m
m
) 

B
ur
gh

fie
ld
 

H
ol
ly
bu

sh
 L
an
e 

G
le
be

 E
nd
 

E
nt
ra
nc
e 
to
 L
ei
su
re
 C
en

tr
e 
(W

ill
in
k)
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

C
ha

dd
le
w
or
th
 

M
ou

nt
 L
an

e 
67

0m
 N
or
th
 o
f B

ot
m
oo

r W
ay
 

92
0m

 N
or
th
 o
f B

ot
m
oo

r W
ay
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

C
h
ie
ve
le
y 

P
ri
o
rs
 C
o
u
rt
 R
o
ad
 

50
m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
 t
o
 J
u
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 B
40
09
 

L
o
n
g
 L
an
e 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

C
hi
ev
el
ey
 

C
ur
rid

ge
 R
oa

d 
K
iln
 D
riv
e 

B
40

09
 L
on

g 
La

ne
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

C
ol
d 
A
sh
 

T
he

 R
is
e 

C
ol
la
ro
y 
R
oa
d 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 15



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
11
/1
2 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

C
om

pt
on
 

F
ai
rf
ie
ld
 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 R
oa
d 
  

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

 
 

 
 

 

E
as
t G

ar
st
on
 

S
ch
oo
l L
an
e 

F
ro
nt
 S
tr
ee

t 
E
nd
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

E
n
g
le
fi
el
d
 

C
o
m
m
o
n
 H
ill
 

14
0m
 S
E
 o
f 
U
n
io
n
 R
o
ad
 

B
o
st
o
ck
 L
an
e 

T
h
in
 O
ve
rl
ay
 (
40
-6
0m
m
) 

E
ng

le
fie
ld
 

B
os
to
ck
 L
an

e 
A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

C
om

m
on
 H
ill
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

F
ri
ls
h
am
 

U
n
n
am
ed
 R
o
ad
 f
ro
m
 

Y
at
te
n
d
o
n
 t
o
 B
u
ck
le
b
u
ry
 

C
h
u
rc
h
 L
an
e 

H
at
ch
et
s 
L
an
e 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

 
 

 
 

 

G
re
at
 S
h
ef
fo
rd
 

A
33
8/
B
40
00
 J
u
n
ct
io
n
 

A
t 
Ju
n
ct
io
n
 -
 A
33
8 
50
m
 N
E
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
 t
o
 

B
40
00
 a
n
d
 B
40
00
 5
0m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
 t
o
 A
33
8 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

G
re
at
 S
h
ef
fo
rd
 

B
40
00
 E
rm
in
 S
tr
ee
t 

50
m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
 t
o
 J
u
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 A
33
8 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

 
 

 
 

 

H
ol
yb
ro
ok
 

A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

M
4 
Ju
nc
tio
n 
12

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

D
or
ki
ng
 W

ay
 (
In
cl
. R

ou
nd
ab

ou
t &

 S
pu

r)
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

H
u
n
g
er
fo
rd
 

P
ar
k 
S
tr
ee
t/
In
kp
en
 R
o
ad
 

A
t 
Ju
n
ct
io
n
 (
50
m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
es
 t
o
 a
n
d
 f
ro
m
 

Ju
n
ct
io
n
) 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

H
u
n
g
er
fo
rd
 

A
33
8 
W
an
ta
g
e 
R
o
ad
 

50
m
 N
o
rt
h
 o
f 
Ju
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 L
ef
t 
T
u
rn
 t
o
 

L
o
ve
lo
ck
s 

Ju
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 L
ef
t 
T
u
rn
 t
o
 L
o
ve
lo
ck
s 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 

A
th
er
to
n 
C
re
sc
en

t 
A
33

8 
S
al
is
bu

ry
 R
oa

d 
A
th
er
to
n 
R
oa

d 
R
al
um

ac
 

H
u
n
g
er
fo
rd
 

P
ri
o
ry
 R
o
ad
 

S
ch
o
o
l A
cc
es
s 

A
33
8 
S
al
is
b
u
ry
 R
o
ad
 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

In
kp
en
 

W
ea
ve
rs
 L
an

e/
F
ol
ly
 R
oa

d 
C
ra
ve
n 
R
oa

d 
K
in
tb
ur
y 
R
oa
d 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

In
kp
en
 

H
ea

ds
 L
an

e 
R
oo

ks
 N
es
t L
an
e 

31
0m

 e
as
t 

R
al
um

ac
 

 
 

 
 

 

K
in
tb
ur
y 

In
kp
en

 R
oa
d 

S
ad

le
rs
 R
oa
d 

N
ew

 S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
ne
ar
 E
nt
ra
nc
e 
to
 

C
ol
d 
H
ar
bo
ur
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

K
in
tb
ur
y 

U
nn

am
ed
 r
oa
d 
fr
om

 T
in
ke
rs
 

C
or
ne

r 
to
 H
’s
te
ad

 M
.  

F
or
bu

ry
 L
an
e 

O
ld
 L
an
e 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

K
in
tb
ur
y 

C
ra
ve
n 
C
lo
se
 

Q
ue

en
s 
W
ay
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 16



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
11
/1
2 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

K
in
tb
ur
y 

Q
ue

en
s 
W
ay
 (
In
cl
. S

pu
r)
 

C
ra
ve
n 
W
ay
 

H
ol
t R

oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

 
 

 
 

 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

B
40

00
 U
pp
er
 L
am

bo
ur
n 
R
oa

d 
M
al
t S

ho
ve
l L
an

e 
H
ig
h 
S
tr
ee
t 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

B
ea

rf
ie
ld
 L
an

e 
B
40

01
 C
hi
lto
n 
F
ol
ia
t R

oa
d 

N
or
th
 to

 u
n-
na
m
ed
 r
oa
d 
to
 R
ag
na

l 
T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

H
al
f M

ile
 R
oa

d 
U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
fr
om

 B
40
01
 

U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 
to
 P
itt
 C
ot
ta
ge
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 

B
34
21
 H
am
b
ri
d
g
e 
R
o
ad
 

50
m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
 t
o
 J
u
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 A
4 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 

A
34
3 
A
n
d
o
ve
r 
R
o
ad
 

50
m
 W
es
t 
o
f 
A
33
9/
A
34
3 
R
o
u
n
d
ab
o
u
t 

A
33
9/
A
34
3 
R
o
u
n
d
ab
o
u
t 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 

A
33
9 
N
ew
to
w
n
 R
o
ad
 

17
0m
 N
o
rt
h
 o
f 
S
t 
G
ab
ri
el
s 
S
ch
o
o
l E
n
tr
an
ce
 

(o
u
ts
id
e 
S
an
d
le
fo
rd
 F
ar
m
 E
n
tr
an
ce
) 

E
n
tr
an
ce
 t
o
 S
t 
G
ab
ri
el
s 
S
ch
o
o
l 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 

A
4 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 R
o
ad
 

B
o
th
 5
0m
 A
p
p
ro
ac
h
es
 t
o
 F
ar
ad
ay
 R
o
ad
 

T
ra
ff
ic
 L
ig
h
ts
 

 
C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

N
ew
b
u
ry
 

B
44
94
 O
xf
o
rd
 R
o
ad
 

A
4 
R
o
u
n
d
ab
o
u
t 

G
ro
ve
 R
o
ad
 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ad

w
or
th
 

R
ec
to
ry
 R
oa

d/
P
ad

w
or
th
 L
an
e 

R
ag

 H
ill
 

Lo
dg

e 
F
ar
m
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

P
ea

se
m
or
e 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa
d 
R
ow

do
w
n 

P
ea

se
m
or
e 
H
ill
 

S
he

ep
 L
ee

ze
 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 

P
ea

se
m
or
e 

F
ie
ld
 R
oa

d 
H
ai
le
y 
La
ne
 

H
ea

th
 L
an

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 

 
 

 
 

 

S
ha

w
 C
um

 D
on

ni
ng

to
n 

S
ho

p 
La
ne
 

B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

E
nd
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

S
p
ee
n
 

V
al
le
y 
R
o
ad
 

S
n
ak
e 
L
an
e 

C
o
m
b
es
b
u
ry
 L
an
e 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

S
pe

en
 

C
oe

xe
te
r 
R
oa

d/
K
er
se
y 
C
re
sc
en
t 

G
ro
ve
la
nd

 R
oa
d 

B
ru
m
m
el
l R

oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

S
tr
at
fi
el
d
 M
o
rt
im
er
 

T
h
e 
S
tr
ee
t 

K
iln
 L
an
e 

50
m
 W
es
t 
o
f 
K
iln
 L
an
e 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

S
tr
at
fi
el
d
 M
o
rt
im
er
 

B
ee
ch
 H
ill
 R
o
ad
 

22
0m
 N
o
rt
h
 o
f 
M
o
rt
im
er
 L
an
e 

80
0m
 E
as
t 
o
f 
M
o
rt
im
er
 L
an
e 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

S
ul
ha
m
st
ea

d 
B
an

ni
st
er
 R
oa
d 

H
ol
ly
bu

sh
 L
an
e 

Jo
rd
an
s 
La

ne
 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 17



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
11
/1
2 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

 
 

 
 

 

T
h
at
ch
am
 

H
ar
ts
 H
ill
 R
o
ad
 

F
lo
ra
l W
ay
 

B
ro
ad
 L
an
e 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

T
h
at
ch
am
 

A
4 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 R
o
ad
 

50
m
 E
as
t 
o
f 
L
o
w
er
 W
ay
 

L
o
w
er
 W
ay
 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

T
h
at
ch
am
 

L
o
w
er
 W
ay
 

50
m
 E
as
t 
o
f 
T
ar
n
 H
o
w
es
 C
lo
se
 

T
ar
n
 H
o
w
es
 C
lo
se
 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

Li
nk
 W

ay
 

R
om

an
 W

ay
 

B
ai
le
y 
A
ve
nu

e 
R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

B
ai
ly
 A
ve
nu

e 
W
es
tfi
el
d 
R
oa

d 
W
es
tla
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

B
ly
th
 A
ve
nu

e 
O
ak
 T
re
e 
R
oa

d 
S
ta
tio
n 
R
oa

d 
R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

T
ur
ne

rs
 D
riv
e 

S
ta
tio
n 
R
oa

d 
E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

C
he

st
er
to
n 
R
oa
d 

S
ag

ec
ro
ft 
R
oa
d 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

A
sh
bo
ur
ne

 W
ay
 (
In
cl
. S

pu
r)
 

P
ay
ne

sd
ow

n 
R
oa

d 
P
ay
ne

sd
ow

n 
R
oa

d 
R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

B
ar
fie
ld
 R
oa
d 

H
en

w
ic
k 
La
ne
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

T
he

 H
ay
w
oo

ds
 

T
he

 F
ra
nc
es
 

T
he

 H
en

ry
s 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

T
he

 H
en

ry
s 

P
ar
k 
A
ve
nu
e 

P
ar
k 
A
ve
nu
e 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

W
en
lo
ck
 W

ay
 

Ilk
le
y 
W
ay
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
h
at
ch
am
 

N
o
rt
h
fi
el
d
 R
o
ad
 

A
4 
B
at
h
 R
d
 

H
ea
th
 L
an
e 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

H
ea

th
 L
an

e 
N
or
th
fie
ld
 R
oa
d 

P
ar
k 
La
ne
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

C
ol
d 
A
sh
 H
ill
 

H
ea

th
 L
an

e 
H
at
ch
ga
te
 L
an

e 
T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

G
re
en

ha
m
 C
om

m
on
 E
as
t 

A
cc
es
s 

C
ro
ok
ha
m
 C
om

m
on

 R
oa
d 

T
ho

rn
fo
rd
 R
oa
d 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

P
rin

ce
 H
ol
d 
R
oa

d 
Lo

w
er
 W

ay
 

E
nd
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

T
ile
hu

rs
t 

C
ha

ffi
nc
h 
C
lo
se
 

G
ol
dc
re
st
 W

ay
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 18



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
11
/1
2 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

T
ile
h
u
rs
t 

L
an
g
le
y 
H
ill
 

R
ea
d
in
g
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 B
o
u
n
d
ar
y 

10
0m
 S
o
u
th
 o
f 
Y
ew
 T
re
e 
R
is
e 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

U
ft
o
n
 N
er
ve
t 

R
ea
d
in
g
 R
o
ad
 

C
am
p
 R
o
ad
 

50
m
 N
o
rt
h
 E
as
t 
o
f 
Is
la
n
d
 F
ar
m
 R
o
ad
 

S
u
rf
ac
e 
D
re
ss
in
g
  

 
 

 
 

 

W
el
fo
rd
 

V
al
le
y 
R
o
ad
 

50
m
 S
o
u
th
 o
f 
T
h
e 
R
o
w
 

15
0m
 S
o
u
th
 o
f 
T
h
e 
R
o
w
 

C
al
ci
n
ed
 B
au
xi
te
 (
A
n
ti
-S
ki
d
) 

W
ok
ef
ie
ld
 

N
ew

 R
oa

d 
Lo

ck
ra
m
 L
an
e 

G
or
in
g 
La
ne
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 
                                  

Page 19



   

20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
12
/1
3 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ld
er
m
as
to
n 

R
ed

 L
an
e 

R
ag

 H
ill
 

R
ea

di
ng
 R
oa

d 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

A
sh
am

ps
te
ad
 

R
ea

di
ng
 R
oa

d 
15

0m
 s
ou
th
 e
as
t o
f j
un
ct
io
n 
of
 U
nn

am
ed
 R
oa
d 

to
 S
ou

th
rid
ge

 F
ar
m
 

70
0m

 s
ou
th
 e
as
t o
f j
un
ct
io
n 
of
 u
nn

am
ed

 
ro
ad

 to
 N
oa
ke
s 
H
ill
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

B
as
ild
on
 

G
ar
de

ne
rs
 L
an
e 

A
ld
w
or
th
 R
oa

d 
D
ar
k 
La
ne
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
as
ild
on
 

P
ar
k 
W
al
l L
an

e 
B
la
nd

ys
 L
an

e 
U
nn

am
ed
 r
oa
d 
to
 C
od

de
sd
on

 L
od

ge
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

B
ee

ch
 H
ill
 

B
lo
om

fie
ld
ha
tc
h 
La

ne
 

C
ro
ss
 L
an

e 
D
is
tr
ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
ee

nh
am

 
B
ac
k 
La

ne
 

S
to
ne

yf
ie
ld
 

T
he

 S
to
ck
s 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

B
ox
fo
rd
 

W
in
te
rb
ou

rn
e 
R
oa
d 

H
an

gm
an
st
on

e 
La

ne
 

W
in
te
rb
ou

rn
e 
vi
lla
ge
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
ra
df
ie
ld
 

B
ac
k 
La

ne
 

A
sh
am

ps
te
ad
 R
d 

C
oc
k 
La

ne
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

B
rim

pt
on
 

S
ta
tio
n 
R
oa

d 
S
ha

lfo
rd
 B
rid
ge
 

40
0 
m
et
re
s 
no
rt
h 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 

R
ou

nd
fie
ld
 

B
ro
ad

 L
an

e 
E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

B
ur
gh

fie
ld
 

R
ea

di
ng
 R
oa

d 
H
ol
ly
 B
us
h 
La
ne
 

M
an

ns
 H
ill
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

C
hi
ev
el
ey
 

A
rli
ng

to
n 
La
ne
 

O
xf
or
d 
R
oa

d 
B
44

94
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

C
o
ld
 A
sh
 

T
h
e 
R
id
g
e 

B
40
09
 H
er
m
it
ag
e 
R
o
ad
 

C
o
lla
ro
y 
R
o
ad
 

T
h
in
 In
la
y 
(4
0m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

E
as
t I
ls
le
y 

C
op

pe
ra
ge

 R
oa
d 

B
al
l P

it 
R
oa

d 
B
ur
y 
La

ne
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

E
as
t I
ls
le
y 

A
bi
ng

do
n 
R
oa
d 

S
he

ep
do
w
n 

A
34

(T
) 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

E
ng

le
fie
ld
 

A
34

0 
T
he

 S
tr
ee
t 

C
om

m
on
 H
ill
 

T
id
m
ar
sh
 G
ra
ng

e 
B
rid

ge
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 20



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
12
/1
3 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

F
aw

le
y 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa
d 
fr
om

 D
og
 K
en
ne

l 
La

ne
 to
 O
ld
 W

ar
re
n 

D
og

 K
en

ne
l L
an

e 
E
nd
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

G
re
en

ha
m
 

N
ew

 R
oa

d 
W
es
tw
oo

d 
R
oa
d 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

G
re
en

ha
m
 

R
ac
ec
ou

rs
e 
R
oa
d 

G
re
en

ha
m
 R
oa

d 
W
es
tw
oo

d 
R
oa
d 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

H
er
m
ita
ge
 

Y
at
te
nd

on
 R
oa
d 

B
40

09
 N
ew

bu
ry
 R
oa

d 
C
ha

pe
l L
an
e 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

H
am

ps
te
ad
 N
or
re
ys
 

B
40

09
 N
ew

bu
ry
 R
oa

d/
F
or
ge
 H
ill
 

C
om

pt
on
 R
oa
d 

W
yl
d 
C
ou

rt
 H
ill
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 

S
m
ith
am

 B
rid
ge
 R
oa

d 
B
en

d 
nr
 A
sh
 T
re
e 
C
ot
ta
ge
 

30
m
 E
as
t o
f F

re
em

an
s 
C
lo
se
  

R
al
um

ac
 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 

P
rio

ry
 A
ve
nu

e 
P
rio

ry
 R
oa

d 
N
r 
21

 (
O
rc
ha
rd
 P
ar
k 
C
lo
se
) 

R
al
um

ac
 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 

S
ar
um

 W
ay
 

P
rio

ry
 R
oa

d 
E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 

H
on

ey
fie
ld
s 

P
ro
sp
ec
t R

oa
d 

C
hu

rc
h 
W
ay
 

R
al
um

ac
 

H
un

ge
rf
or
d 

A
th
er
to
n 
R
oa

d 
A
33

8 
S
al
is
bu

ry
 R
oa

d 
C
hu

rc
h 
W
ay
 

R
al
um

ac
 

 
 

 
 

 

K
in
tb
ur
y 

D
en

fo
rd
 L
an

e/
W
in
di
ng
 W

oo
d 

13
30
m
 E
as
t o

f R
ad

le
y 
B
ot
to
m
 

U
nn

am
ed
 r
oa
d 
to
 O
rp
en

ha
m
 F
ar
m
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

B
40

01
 W

an
ta
ge

 R
oa
d 

N
or
th
fie
ld
s 

10
0m

 N
or
th
 o
f S

ev
en

 B
ar
ro
w
s 
T
ur
n 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

B
40

01
 F
ar
in
gd

on
 R
d 

52
5m

 N
or
th
 o
f S

ev
en

 B
ar
ro
w
s 
T
ur
n 

D
is
tr
ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa
d 
to
 E
as
tb
ur
y 

G
ra
ng

e 
V
al
le
y 
R
oa
d 

E
as
tb
ur
y 
G
ra
ng

e 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

B
40

01
 O
xf
or
d 
R
oa

d 
P
ar
so
na
ge

 L
an
e 

T
he

 G
ra
nt
ha

m
s 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

La
m
bo
ur
n 

U
n-
na

m
ed

 r
oa
d 
fr
om

 B
ay
do
n 

R
oa

d 
to
 K
ee

ps
 C
ot
ta
ge

 
La

m
bo
ur
n 
W
oo
dl
an
ds
 

30
0m

 S
ou

th
-W

es
t o

f B
ay
do

n 
R
oa

d 
E
nd
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

G
ar
fo
rd
 C
re
sc
en
t 

V
al
le
y 
R
oa
d 

V
al
le
y 
R
oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 21



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
12
/1
3 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

A
rn
he

m
 R
oa

d 
B
on

e 
La
ne
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

M
ea

do
w
 R
oa

d 
W
en
da
n 
R
oa

d 
P
ad

do
ck
 R
oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

W
es
tw
oo

d 
R
oa
d 

G
re
en

ha
m
 R
oa

d 
N
ew

 R
oa

d 
R
al
um

ac
 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

S
ta
bl
e 
C
ou

rt
 

Lo
ve
 L
an
e 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

F
ir 
T
re
e 
La

ne
 

G
ay
w
oo

d 
D
riv
e 

T
ur
np

ik
e 
R
oa
d 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

N
ew

bu
ry
 

E
nb

or
ne
 R
oa

d 
B
uc
ki
ng

ha
m
 R
oa

d 
B
ar
th
ol
em

ew
 S
tr
ee

t 
T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

S
ha

w
 C
um

 D
on

ni
ng

to
n 

O
w
en

 R
oa

d 
K
in
gs
le
y 
C
lo
se
 

E
nd
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

S
ha

w
 C
um

 D
on

ni
ng

to
n 

Lo
ve
 L
an
e 

C
hu

rc
h 
R
oa
d 

B
40

09
 S
ha

w
 H
ill
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

S
pe

en
 

F
ur
ze
 H
ill
 

36
0m

 S
ou

th
 o
f W

ic
kh
am

 R
d 

A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

S
pe

en
 

G
ro
ve
la
nd

 R
oa
d 

S
ut
to
n 
R
oa
d 

B
ru
m
m
el
 R
oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

S
ta
nf
or
d 
D
in
gl
ey
 

C
oc
k 
La

ne
 

B
us
hn
el
ls
 G
re
en
 R
oa

d 
(B
uc
kl
eb

ur
y 
R
d)
 

B
ac
k 
La

ne
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 

S
tr
at
fie
ld
 M
or
tim

er
 

C
ol
le
ge
 P
ie
ce
 

S
te
ph

en
s 
F
irs
 

S
te
ph

en
s 
F
irs
 

R
al
um

ac
 

S
tr
ea

tle
y 

A
41

7 
W
an
ta
ge
 R
oa
d 

R
ec
to
ry
 R
d 

D
is
tr
ic
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

S
tr
ea

tle
y 

A
32

9 
W
al
lin
gf
or
d 
R
oa
d 

A
41

7 
W
an
ta
ge
 R
oa
d 

17
5m

 S
ou

th
 o
f S

tr
ea

tle
y 
X
 R
oa

ds
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

S
tr
ea

tle
y 

B
40

09
 A
ld
w
or
th
 R
oa

d 
65

0m
 W

es
t o

f L
ew

en
do

n 
H
ill
 

Le
w
en

do
n 
H
ill
 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 

S
ul
ha
m
st
ea

d 
W
oo
dm

an
s 
La
ne
 

B
an

ni
st
er
 R
oa
d 

A
bb

ot
s 
R
oa

d 
R
al
um

ac
 

S
ul
ha
m
st
ea

d 
W
hi
te
s 
H
ill
 

10
0m

 N
or
th
 o
f S

t M
ic
ha

el
s 
Ln
 

46
0m

 S
ou

th
 o
f S

t M
ic
ha

el
s 
La
ne
 

T
hi
n 
O
ve
rla

y 
(4
0-
60
m
m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

C
yg
ne

t C
lo
se
 

A
sh
bo
ur
ne

 W
ay
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

C
oo

m
be
 C
ou

rt
 

A
4 
C
ha

pe
l S

t 
H
ar
tm

ea
d 
R
oa
d 

R
al
um

ac
 

Page 22



20
10
/1
1 
- 
20
12
/1
3 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 

 

 
 

 
 

 

20
12
/1
3 
S
ch
em

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ar
is
h
 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

F
ro
m
 

T
o
 

T
re
at
m
en
t 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

C
oo

pe
rs
 C
re
sc
en
t 

B
ev
er
le
y 
C
lo
se
 

B
ev
er
le
y 
C
lo
se
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

B
ra
em

or
e 
C
lo
se
 (
B
ot
h 
S
pu
rs
) 

Ilk
le
y 
W
ay
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

Q
ua

nt
oc
ks
 

W
en
lo
ck
 W

ay
 

E
nd
 

R
al
um

ac
 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

T
he

 B
ro
ad

w
ay
 

T
he

 M
oo

rs
 

C
hu

rc
h 
G
at
e 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

T
ha

tc
ha
m
 

A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

N
or
th
fie
ld
 R
oa
d 

S
t J
oh
ns
 R
oa
d 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

T
he

al
e 

N
or
th
 S
tr
ee
t 

E
ng

le
fie
ld
 R
oa

d 
G
ra
nt
ha
m
 R
oa

d 
S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

T
ile
hu

rs
t 

A
4 
B
at
h 
R
oa
d 

La
ng

le
y 
H
ill
 

F
or
ds
 F
ar
m
 D
ua

l C
'W

ay
 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

T
ile
hu

rs
t 

C
ur
le
w
 D
riv
e 

P
ar
tr
id
ge
 D
riv
e 

P
ar
tr
id
ge
 D
riv
e 

T
hi
n 
In
la
y 
(4
0m

m
) 

 
 

 
 

 

W
ok
ef
ie
ld
 

G
or
in
g 
La
ne
 

R
ea

di
ng
 R
oa

d 
Lo

ck
ra
m
 L
an
e 

S
ur
fa
ce
 D
re
ss
in
g 
 

 
 

 
 

 
                

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
B4009 Westridge Green - Proposed 
30mph speed limit 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

17 February 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2165 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To inform the Executive Member for Highways & 
Transport (Operational) & ICT of the responses 
received during the statutory consultation on the 
proposed 30mph speed limit in the village of 
Westridge Green. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Executive Member for Highways, Transport 
(Operational) & ICT resolves to approve the 
recommendations as set out in Section 4 of this 
report. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

To enable the proposed speed limit to be introduced. 
 

 Statutory:  Non-Statutory:  
 

Other options considered: 
 

      
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Email objection - 29th October 2010, 
Minutes of the Speed Limit Review - 21th April 2010 
EIA Stage 1 - Appendix A. 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor David Betts - Tel (0118) 942 2485 
E-mail Address: dbetts@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Andrew Garratt 
Job Title: Principal Traffic & Road Safety Engineer 
Tel. No.: 01635 519491 
E-mail Address: agarratt@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 25



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Implications 
 
Policy: The consultation is in accordance with the Council's 

Consultation procedures. 

Financial: The implementation of the speed limit will be funded from 
the approved Capital Programme. 

Personnel: None arising from this report. 

Legal/Procurement: The sealing of the Traffic Regulation Order will be 
undertaken by Legal Services. 

Environmental: A reduced speed limit will make a more pleasant 
envirnoment for local residents. 

Partnering: The Council has worked in partnership with the Parish 
Council and the Police when proposing the new speed limit. 

Property: None arising from this report. 

Risk Management: None arising from this report. 

Community Safety: None arising from this report. 

Equalities: EIA Stage 1 attached as Appendix A. 
 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones - To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting. 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell is in agreement with proposals. 

Select Committee 
Chairman: 

N/A 

Ward Members: Councillor Alan Law is entirely supportive of the Objections 
and comments. I do not wish to see additional signage 
cluttering the countryside. 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Keith Woodhams - To date no response has 
been received, however any comments will be verbally 
reported at the Individual Decision meeting. 

Local Stakeholders: N/A 

Officers Consulted: Mark Cole and Mark Edwards 

Trade Union: N/A 
 
 
 

Page 26



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 27



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

 
1.1 In August 2006 the Department for Transport published Circular 01/2006 Setting 

Local Speed Limits, which superseded the guidance, set in 1993. Circular 01/2006 
also requested all traffic authorities to review the speed limits on all of their A and B 
roads, and implement any necessary changes, by 2011 in accordance with the new 
guidance. The B4009 between Streatley and Aldworth is therefore being assessed 
as part of this initiative and was considered by the Speed Limit task group at its 
meeting on 21st April 2010.  

1.2 Also a 63 signature petition was received from residents of Westridge Green for the 
existing 40mph speed limit to be reduced to 30mph.  It was agreed that this would 
be considered as part of the Speed Limit review process. 

 
1.3 The Task Group, having considered the guidance specified in the Circular, traffic 

survey results, the number of recorded injury accidents and the residents concerns 
recommended that the length of the 40mph speed limit through Westridge Green 
be reduced to 30mph. This was approved by Individual Decision (ref ID 2095) on 
28th May 2010 and followed by the statutory consultation and advertisement of the 
proposals, which was undertaken between 14th October and 4th November 2010. 

 
2. Responses to statutory consultation 

2.1 At the end of the statutory consultation period only one response had been 
received. This response was from a local resident who did not want additional sign 
clutter and questioned why West Berkshire Council was wasting money.  They 
considered that a 20mph speed limit was more appropriate.  

3. Conclusion 

3.1 The response received during the statutory consultation period is not a direct 
objection to the advertised order but a request for a lower speed.  A 20mph speed 
limit is not appropriate for this section of road. 

3.2 The proposal to replace the whole length of the existing 40mph will not significantly 
increase the number of signs, however if the length of the proposed 30mph limit is 
reduced to cover Westridge Green, leaving a 40mph speed Limit between 
Westridge Green and Aldworth, then there will be no additional signs as only the 
sign face details will change. 

3.3 The Speed Limit Task Group considers a number of factors when considering a 
speed limit.  These include the current speed limit, the injury accident record, 
results of any traffic surveys, the character and nature of the road. Given that the 
Task Group consider that a 30mph speed limit is appropriate it is recommended 
that the new speed limit is introduced.  

Page 28



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

4. Recommendations 

4.1 In view of the above it is recommended that the proposed 30mph speed limit be 
introduced to cover the village of Westridge green, leaving a 40mph speed limit 
between Westridge Green and Aldworth. 

4.2 That the respondent to the statutory consultation be informed accordingly.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – EIA Stage 1 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

$iees2ejg.doc 

Equality Impact Assessment Template – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: B4009 Westridge Green - Proposed 
30mph Speed Limit 

Version and release date of item (if 
applicable): 

7 January 2010 

Owner of item being assessed: Andrew Garratt – Principal Traffic &  

                            Road Safety Engineer 

Name of assessor: Andrew Garratt 

Date of assessment: 7 January 2010 

 

1 What are the main aims of the item? 

The main aim of this item is to reduce the current 40mph limit in the village of Westridge Green to 
30mph.  This was requested via a petition from local residents and would seek to improve road 
safety by having a consistent speed limit throughout the village. 

 

2 Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be affected 
and what sources of information have been used to determine this. 

(Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – Age, Disability, Gender, Race, 
Religion or Belief and Sexual Orientation.) 

Group Affected What might be the effect? Information to 
support this. 

Local Residents Improved road safety Lower vehicle speeds 
in village environment. 

Elderly 
Pedestrians 

Improved road safety  Slower speeds will 
make safer 
environment. 

Persons with less 
mobility  

Will feel safer when crossing the road. Slower speeds will 
make safer 
environment. 

Child pedestrians Improved road safety  Slower vehicle speeds 
will give motorists 
more time to react to 
an unexpected 
situation. 

Page 31



Appendix A 

$iees2ejg.doc 

Further Comments relating to the item: 

 

 

Page 32



Appendix A 

$iees2ejg.doc 

 

3 Result (please tick) 

 High Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment. 

 Medium Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

üüüü No Relevance This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 

For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this now, referring 
to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 

 

4 Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required: üüüü 

 

 

 

Signed:  

 

 

Date: 19/10/10 

 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
Various Villages Parking Review 2010 
- Amendment 8 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

17 February 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2185 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To inform the Executive Member for Highways, 
Transport (Operational) & ICT of the responses 
received during the statutory consultation on the 
review and introduction of waiting restrictions within 
various villages (Brimpton, Chieveley, East Garston, 
East Ilsley, Enborne, Great Shefford, Hampstead 
Norreys, Hermitage, Kintbury, Ufton Nervet, Upper 
Basildon, Upper Bucklebury, Woolhampton and 
Yattendon) and to seek approval of officer 
recommendations. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Executive Member for Highways, Transport 
(Operational) & ICT resolves to approve the 
recommendations as set out in Section 4 of this 
report. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

To enable the Various Villages Parking Review 2010 to be 
progressed to implementation 
 

 Statutory:  Non-Statutory:  
Other options considered: 
 

None 

Key background 
documentation: 

Plan Nos: Q36(SC1), U41(SC1), U42(SC1), U75(SC1), 
V40(SC1), V41(SC1), V75(SC1), AE84(SC1), AN52(SC1), 
AN53(SC1), AO53(SC1), AQ18(SC1), AU47(SC1), 
AU48(SC1), AX37(SC1), AZ67(SC1), BA68(SC1), 
BA69(SC1), BC44(SC1), BC45(SC1), BD45(SC1), 
BD84(SC1), BH71(SC1), BK36(SC1), BK37(SC1) and 
BS72(SC1) 
Residents Parking Policy and Guidance Report dated 12th 
August 2004. 
 

 

Agenda Item 3.

Page 35



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor David Betts - Tel (0118) 942 2485 
E-mail Address: dbetts@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Andrew Garratt 
Job Title: Principal Traffic and Road Safety Engineer 
Tel. No.: 01635 519491 
E-mail Address: agarratt@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 
 
Policy: The consultation is in accordance with the Council's 

Consultation procedures. 

Financial: The Statutory Consultation and advertisement procedure 
and implementation of the physical works will be funded 
from the approved Capital Programme. 

Personnel: None arising from this report. 

Legal/Procurement: The sealing of the Traffic Regulation Order will be 
undertaken by Legal Services. 

Environmental: The proposals make best use of available road space for 
parking, balancing wherever possible the needs of residents 
and other road users. 

Partnering: None arising from this report. 

Property: None arising from this report. 

Risk Management: None arising from this report. 

Community Safety: None arising from this report. 

Equalities: A Stage One EIA was undertaken on 13 January 2011 and 
is attached as Appendix A.  This indicated that a Stage Two 
EIA would not be required. 

 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones - To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting. 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell is satisfied that they can be 
introduced as long as the ward member has been consulted 
and agrees to these restrictions. 

Select Committee 
Chairman: 

N/A 

Page 36



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

Ward Members: Brimpton and Woolhampton Councillor Irene Neill - To date 
no response has been received, however any comments will 
be verbally reported at the Individual Decision meeting. 

Chieveley Councillor Hiilary Cole - To date no response has 
been received, however any comments will be verbally 
reported at the Individual Decision meeting. 

East Garston and Great Shefford Councillors Graham Jones 
and Gordon Lundie - To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting. 

East Ilsley Councillor George Chandler supports the 
proposals. 

Enborne and Kintbury Councillors Andrew Rowles and 
Anthony Stansfeld - To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting. 

Hampstead Norreys and Yattendon Councillor Barbara 
Alexander - To date no response has been received, 
however any comments will be verbally reported at the 
Individual Decision meeting. 

Hermitage and Upper Bucklebury Councillors Graham Pask 
and Quentin Webb - To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting. 

Ufton Nervet Councillors Keith Lock and Mollie Lock - To 
date no response has been received, however any 
comments will be verbally reported at the Individual Decision 
meeting. 

Upper Basildon Councillor Alan Law has no issues with the 
proposals. 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Keith Woodhams supports the recommendations 
of officers having taken into consideration the views of 
expressed by interested groups and the Ward Member(s). 

Local Stakeholders: N/A 

Officers Consulted: Mark Edwards and Mark Cole 

Trade Union: N/A 
 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  

Page 37



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

 
Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 During 2009 the West Berkshire Clear Streets Strategy had reached the point 
where the programme was rolled out to cover the outlying areas of the District. In 
May 2009, all Parish Councils were asked to submit parking related issues they 
would wish to be addressed as part of the Clear Streets Strategy. 

1.2 The villages listed below were prioritised for consultation during the 2010/11 
financial year: 

• Brimpton 
• Chieveley 
• East Garston 
• East Ilsley 
• Enborne 
• Great Shefford 
• Hampstead Norreys 
• Hermitage 
• Kintbury 
• Ufton Nervet 
• Upper Basildon 
• Upper Bucklebury 
• Woolhampton 
• Yattendon   
 

1.3 Following investigation into the parking issues the Ward Members and Parish 
Councils covering the above areas were consulted for any comments to the parking 
proposals.  The consultation resulted in some minor changes to the proposals 
which were then progressed to statutory consultation. 

1.4 The statutory consultation and advertisement of the agreed proposals was 
undertaken between 28th October and 18th November 2010. 

2. Responses to statutory consultation 

2.1 At the end of the statutory consultation period no objections had been received in 
respect of proposals for Chieveley, East Ilsley, Hermitage, Ufton Nervet, Upper 
Basildon or Woolhampton.  

2.2 One response was received for both Brimpton and East Garston from the 
respective Parish Councils indicating support for the proposals.  

2.3 3 responses were received on the proposals for Enborne.  Both the school and the 
Chairman of Governors for the school indicated their full support for the proposals. 
The Parish Council however objected to the proposals.  

2.4 6 responses were received on the proposals for Great Shefford.  The Parish 
Council and four residents of Riverway objected to the proposals for Riverway.  
One comment was received from a resident of The Close who objected to the 

Page 38



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

proposed disabled bay for that location. At the end of the consultation period a 
telephone call was received from the resident of The Close who requested the 
disabled bay, indicating they wished to withdraw their application due to the 
objection and comments, but no formal notice has been received regarding this. 

2.5 5 responses were received on the proposals for Hampstead Norreys. The Parish 
Council and four residents of Water Street objected to the proposals for Water 
Street.    

2.6 6 responses were received on the proposals for Kintbury, including an objection 
from the Parish Council.    

2.7 8 responses were received on the proposals for Upper Bucklebury. The Parish 
Council, the school Chair of Governors, a parent governor and five residents of 
Berrys Road all objected to the proposals for Berrys Road/Blacklands Road 
junction.  One comment was subsequently withdrawn once the proposals were fully 
explained to the objector.  

2.8 1 response was received on the proposals for Yattendon.  The Parish Council 
requested that the proposal be held in abeyance pending further enquiries by them 
to provide alternative parking facilities for visitors to the school. 

2.9 A summary of the comments received during the statutory consultation, together 
with officer comments is provided in Appendix B to this report. 

3. Conclusion 

3.1 It is considered that the current parking issues for Chieveley, East Ilsley, Hermitage, 
Ufton Nervet, Upper Basildon and Woolhampton have been satisfactorily 
addressed, as no objections were received during the statutory consultation.  

3.2 The objection from Enborne Parish Council was partly based on their consideration 
that the school should be taking up an offer to use an adjacent field for parking by 
school visitors. The school have indicated that they will not be taking up this offer 
and it is not clear whether planning approval would be given for this change of use 
in any case.  It is considered that the proposed formal parking restrictions will 
address the immediate road safety concerns fronting the school. 

3.3 The request by Yattendon Parish Council to hold the proposed parking restrictions 
in abeyance could be agreed under the following options: 

(1) Include the proposed restrictions within the final Order but not actually 
introduce them on street immediately.  This would enable the 
advertised restrictions to be introduced at a later date without a need to 
re-advertise and would allow the Parish Council some time to carry out 
their investigations. Introduction of the proposals at a later date would 
be subject to funds still being available. If the parking restrictions are 
not required, they would then have to be formally revoked as part of a 
subsequent parking scheme.   

(2) Omit the proposed restrictions from the final Order and include them in 
a subsequent parking review. This will enable the length and position 
of the proposed parking restrictions to be reconsidered, following 
investigations carried out by the Parish Council and subject to further 

Page 39



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

consultation with the Parish Council. This would not impact on the 
overall progress of the parking restrictions in relation to the other 
villages within the proposed Order.   

On balance it is considered that alternative (2) is the preferable option. 

3.4 Requests for additional restrictions cannot be made without going through the full 
statutory consultation process again, but requests resulting in a relaxation to a 
proposed restriction can be accommodated by amendments to the Traffic 
Regulation Order (TRO) prior to its Sealing. 

3.5 Having considered the objections and comments received for Enborne, Great 
Shefford, Hampstead Norreys, Kintbury, Upper Bucklebury and Yattendon, it is 
considered that the following adjustment will initially address the comments 
received during the consultation period and can be incorporated without the need 
for re-advertisement of the TRO:  

• The proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in the turning head in 
Riverway, Great Shefford is deleted from the final scheme. 

• The proposal to introduce a disabled parking bay in The Close, Great 
Shefford is deleted from the final scheme. 

• The proposal to introduce KEEP CLEAR road marking and waiting 
restrictions in Water Street, Hampstead Norreys is deleted from the 
final scheme. 

• The proposal to introduce 30 minute limited waiting Monday-Saturday 
8am-6pm restrictions in Church Street, Kintbury be relaxed to allow 1 
hour limited waiting Monday-Saturday 8am-6pm. 

• The proposal to introduce waiting restrictions ‘at any time’ on High 
Street, Kintbury at a point opposite the entrance to The Croft be 
relaxed to a waiting restriction which is in operation Monday-Saturday 
8am-6pm.  

• The proposal to introduce waiting restrictions at the junction of Berrys 
Road and Blacklands Road, Upper Bucklebury is deleted from the final 
scheme. 

• The proposed waiting restrictions in Yattendon be omitted from the 
final scheme and included in a subsequent parking review.      

3.6 Due to the nature of parking schemes, it can sometimes be difficult to accurately 
anticipate the consequences of change, such as where any displaced parking may 
occur. Therefore the parking restrictions will need to be monitored to determine 
their effectiveness and should any amendments be required these can be 
introduced as part of the review process, subject to the standard consultation 
procedure.  

4. Recommendations 

4.1 That the revisions to the proposed restrictions as detailed in Section 3.5 of this 
report be approved. 

Page 40



 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 17 February 2011 

4.2 That the remaining proposed restrictions be introduced as advertised. 

4.3 That the parking schemes be monitored so that any parking displacement can be 
addressed as part of a future review.  

4.4 That the respondents to the statutory consultation be informed accordingly.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – EIA Stage 1 
Appendix B – Summary of Comments to Statutory Consultation 
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

$q2ujm5xm.doc 

Equality Impact Assessment Template – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: Various Villages Parking Review 2010 – 
Amendment 8 

Version and release date of item (if 
applicable): 

13 January 2011 

Owner of item being assessed: Andrew Garratt –  

Principal Traffic & Road Safety Engineer 

Name of assessor: Andrew Garratt 

Date of assessment: 13 January 2011 

 

1 What are the main aims of the item? 

The main aim of this item is the proposed introduction of parking restrictions in various locations 
to address road safety concerns, verge damage caused by HGV parking, vehicle obstruction 
issues and provide parking for Blue Badge Holders in residential locations.  

 

2 Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be affected 
and what sources of information have been used to determine this. 

(Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – Age, Disability, Gender, Race, 
Religion or Belief and Sexual Orientation.) 

Group Affected What might be the effect? Information to support 
this. 

Local Residents Improved road safety Better visibility at road 
junctions by preventing 
vehicles parking too close . 

Child pedestrians Improved road safety on approaches to 
those schools included within this 
scheme.   

Restricting or prohibiting 
parking will make a safer 
environment and enable 
vulnerable pedestrians to 
be seen by passing traffic. 

Persons with less 
mobility  

Blue Badge Holder residents in two Upper 
Bucklebury locations will be able to park 
closer to their property where competition 
for parking space is a problem. 

Formal Disabled Parking 
Bay will be provided. 

   

Page 43



Appendix A 

$q2ujm5xm.doc 

Further Comments relating to the item: 

 

 

Page 44



Appendix A 

$q2ujm5xm.doc 

 

3 Result (please tick) 

 High Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment. 

 Medium Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

üüüü No Relevance This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 

For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this now, referring 
to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 

 

4 Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required: üüüü 

 

 

 

Signed:  

 

 

Date: 13 January 2011 

 

 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

P
ag
e 
1 
of
 5
 

$x
no
g5
nq
0.
do
c 

 

No
. o
f 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

Co
m
m
en
ts
  

O
ffi
ce
r C

om
m
en
ts
  

En
bo
rn
e 
co
m
m
en
ts

 

1 
En

bo
rn

e 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

wa
st

e 
of

 ti
m

e 
as

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
en

fo
rc

ed
 

an
d 

wo
ul

d 
pr

ob
ab

ly
 b

e 
da

ng
er

ou
s.

  T
he

y 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

st
ea

d 
be

 p
ro

gr
es

si
ng

 a
n 

ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
to

 u
se

 a
 

fie
ld

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 p
ur

po
se

s.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 ro
ad

 s
af

et
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

wi
th

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

op
po

si
te

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 a
re

a 
to

 th
e 

fro
nt

 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
fre

e 
of

 p
ar

ke
d 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 s
ch

oo
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

cr
os

sin
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

 in
to

 
th

e 
pl

ay
in

g 
fie

ld
 o

pp
os

ite
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
ar

e 
vi

sib
le

 to
 p

as
si

ng
 tr

af
fic

. 

O
nc

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
on

 s
ite

 th
er

e 
wo

ul
d 

be
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t p

re
se

nc
e 

by
 o

ur
 C

ivi
l E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 (C

EO
), 

al
th

ou
gh

 a
s 

wi
th

 a
ll s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t, 

th
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

wo
ul

d 
be

 in
te

rm
itt

en
t d

ue
 to

 lim
ite

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f C

EO
s.

  W
ith

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l h

ow
ev

er
, i

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
m

es
sa

ge
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

pa
ss

ed
 to

 p
ar

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t t
he

 
pr

op
os

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

. 

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 h

ad
 p

re
vi

ou
sly

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 th
e 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
cil

 th
at

 th
ey

 d
id

 n
ot

 w
ish

 to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
th

e 
of

fe
r o

f t
he

 fi
el

d 
fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 it
 is

 n
ot

 c
le

ar
 th

at
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
al

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

fo
r t

hi
s 

ch
an

ge
 

of
 u

se
 in

 a
ny

 c
as

e.
 

1 
En

bo
rn

e 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l c

om
m

en
te

d 
on

 a
 ty

po
gr

ap
hi

ca
l e

rro
r o

n 
th

e 
St

re
et

 N
ot

ice
 w

hi
ch

 s
ta

te
d 

‘E
nb

ou
rn

e’
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 ‘E
nb

or
ne

’ 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ro
ad

 fr
on

tin
g 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

in
co

rre
ct

ly 
na

m
ed

.  
 

O
ur

 c
ur

re
nt

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 d

es
cr

ib
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 fi

na
l T

RO
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

us
e 

of
 fo

rm
al

 p
la

ns
 

wh
ic

h 
cle

ar
ly 

id
en

tif
y 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r p

ar
kin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

, r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

wr
itt

en
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
us

ed
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 s

o 
th

is 
wi

ll 
re

m
ov

e 
an

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 c

on
fu

sio
n 

on
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 

1 
En

bo
rn

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 th
ei

r C
ha

irm
an

 o
f G

ov
er

no
rs

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 

th
ey

 fu
lly

 s
up

po
rte

d 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 im

pr
ov

e 
ro

ad
 s

af
et

y 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l. 
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 n

ot
ed

. 

Page 47



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

P
ag
e 
2 
of
 5
 

$x
no
g5
nq
0.
do
c 

 

 

G
re
at
 S
he
ffo
rd
 c
om

m
en
ts

 

5 
G

re
at

 S
he

ffo
rd

 P
ar

ish
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 fo
ur

 re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 R
iv

er
wa

y 
ob

je
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 w
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
in

 th
at

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 
wh

ic
h 

in
cl

ud
ed

 th
e 

tu
rn

in
g 

he
ad

, o
n 

th
e 

ba
sis

 th
at

 it
 is

 a
 s

ho
rt 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l c

ul
-d

e-
sa

c,
 th

er
e 

we
re

 n
o 

ro
ad

 s
af

et
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
ith

 
ve

hi
cle

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
he

re
 a

nd
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t i
nt

o 
St

at
io

n 
Ro

ad
 if

 th
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

to
 b

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d.

 

Re
si

de
nt

s 
al

so
 o

bj
ec

te
d 

to
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

nt
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 y

el
lo

w 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

as
 b

ei
ng

 u
ns

ig
ht

ly
.  

  

Th
is

 re
st

ric
tio

n 
wa

s 
sp

ec
ific

al
ly 

re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 a
 re

si
de

nt
 o

f R
ive

rw
ay

 a
s 

th
ey

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 re

si
de

nt
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

du
e 

to
 v

eh
icl

es
 o

wn
ed

 b
y 

a 
ne

ig
hb

ou
r p

ar
ki

ng
 in

 th
e 

tu
rn

in
g 

he
ad

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

wa
y.

  T
ur

ni
ng

 a
re

as
 a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 a

ss
ist

 la
rg

e 
ve

hi
cle

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 d

el
ive

ry
 o

r r
ef

us
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

, i
n 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
al

l p
ro

pe
rti

es
. T

he
y 

sh
ou

ld
 o

f c
ou

rs
e 

no
rm

al
ly

 re
m

ai
n 

cle
ar

 o
f p

ar
ke

d 
ve

hi
cle

s 
an

d 
we

 
wo

ul
d 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 re
ly 

on
 c

on
sid

er
at

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
by

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ar

ea
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
   

Ho
we

ve
r, 

if 
th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 (f

ou
r o

ut
 o

f t
he

 s
ev

en
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 R

ive
rw

ay
) 

st
ro

ng
ly 

ob
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
ra

is
ed

 a
s 

a 
pa

rti
cu

la
r c

on
ce

rn
 b

y 
ou

r 
W

as
te

 S
er

vic
e 

se
ct

io
n 

th
en

 it
 is

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

is 
pr

op
os

al
 b

e 
om

itt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fin
al

 s
ch

em
e.

  
If 

ve
hi

cl
es

 p
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

fo
ot

wa
y 

an
d 

ca
us

e 
oc

ca
si

on
al

 o
bs

tru
ct

io
n 

th
en

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

an
d 

do
es

 n
ot

 re
qu

ire
 fo

rm
al

 p
ar

kin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 b
ef

or
e 

po
lic

e 
ca

n 
ta

ke
 a

ct
io

n.
 

2 
A 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f T

he
 C

lo
se

 o
bj

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
ba

y 
fo

r t
ha

t l
oc

at
io

n 
as

 th
ey

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

it 
to

 b
e 

un
fa

ir 
on

 
th

e 
ot

he
r r

es
id

en
ts

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

s 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

re
po

rte
dl

y 
tw

o 
ot

he
r 

Bl
ue

 B
ad

ge
 H

ol
de

rs
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 fo
ur

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 in

 T
he

 C
lo

se
.  

G
re

at
 S

he
ffo

rd
 P

ar
ish

 C
ou

nc
il a

ls
o 

th
ou

gh
t t

ha
t t

hi
s 

ba
y 

wo
ul

d 
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t t
he

 a
pp

lic
an

t w
an

te
d 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 th

at
 s

uc
h 

a 
ba

y 
m

ay
 c

au
se

 fr
ict

io
n 

in
 T

he
 C

lo
se

. 

Th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 c
on

ta
ct

ed
 th

e 
Co

un
ci

l a
nd

 v
er

ba
lly

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

ba
y 

be
 o

m
itt

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
as

 th
ey

 d
id

 
no

t w
an

t t
o 

ca
us

e 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
.  

No
 w

rit
te

n 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
of

 th
is

 w
ith

dr
aw

al
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
on

ly
 fo

ur
 re

sid
en

tia
l p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 T

he
 C

lo
se

, t
hr

ee
 o

f w
hi

ch
 a

re
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
to

 h
av

e 
Bl

ue
 

Ba
dg

e 
Ho

ld
er

 re
si

de
nt

s 
(T

he
 A

du
lt 

So
cia

l C
ar

e 
te

am
 h

av
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 tw

o 
Bl

ue
 B

ad
ge

 H
ol

de
rs

 in
 T

he
 C

lo
se

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ap

pl
ica

nt
, w

ith
 o

ne
 o

th
er

 h
ol

de
r w

ho
 h

as
 n

ot
 y

et
 

re
ne

we
d 

th
ei

r b
ad

ge
.) 

  

It 
is

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l b

e 
om

itt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fin
al

 s
ch

em
e.

 

  

Page 48



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

P
ag
e 
3 
of
 5
 

$x
no
g5
nq
0.
do
c 

 

 

Ha
m
ps
te
ad
 N
or
re
ys
 c
om

m
en
ts
 

5 
Ha

m
ps

te
ad

 N
or

re
ys

 P
ar

ish
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 fo
ur

 re
sid

en
ts

 o
f W

at
er

 
St

re
et

 o
bj

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 w
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 K

EE
P 

CL
EA

R 
ro

ad
 m

ar
kin

g 
fo

r t
ha

t l
oc

at
io

n 
du

e 
to

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ov

er
 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 h
av

in
g 

no
 a

lte
rn

at
ive

 p
ar

kin
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

ei
r p

ro
pe

rti
es

.  

Th
e 

KE
EP

 C
LE

AR
 m

ar
ki

ng
 w

as
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 a

n 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 m
ai

n 
ca

rri
ag

ew
ay

 w
he

re
 

pa
rk

in
g 

wa
s 

ca
us

in
g 

a 
pr

ob
le

m
 fo

r p
as

sin
g 

bu
se

s.
 T

he
 re

sid
en

ts
 (t

wo
 o

f w
ho

m
 a

re
 s

er
vi

ng
 p

ol
ice

 
of

fic
er

s)
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

cil
 h

av
e 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 w

ill 
m

on
ito

r t
he

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ca

lly
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
su

ch
 o

bs
tru

ct
io

n 
no

 lo
ng

er
 o

cc
ur

s.
   

Th
e 

fo
rm

al
 w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 v
eh

icl
es

 p
ar

kin
g 

clo
se

 to
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

ns
 w

ith
 

W
at

er
 S

tre
et

. I
t h

as
 s

in
ce

 b
ee

n 
co

m
m

en
te

d 
by

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

cil
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 a
 re

gu
la

r 
oc

cu
rre

nc
e.

 

In
 li

gh
t o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 it

 is
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 w
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
KE

EP
 C

LE
AR

 m
ar

ki
ng

 b
e 

om
itt

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
fin

al
 s

ch
em

e.
  I

f h
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 
ca

us
e 

a 
pr

ob
le

m
 fo

r b
us

es
 th

e 
Co

un
ci

l r
es

er
ve

s 
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 re
co

ns
id

er
 a

 K
EE

P 
CL

EA
R 

ro
ad

 
m

ar
ki

ng
, w

hi
ch

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 fo
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
wi

th
 re

sid
en

ts
.  

Ki
nt
bu
ry
 c
om

m
en
ts
 

2 
Tw

o 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ob
je

ct
ed

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 fo
r 

Hi
gh

 S
tre

et
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

sis
 th

at
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

ex
ce

ss
ive

 fo
r a

 lo
ca

tio
n 

wh
er

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ha
ve

 fe
w,

 if
 a

ny
, a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
fa

cil
itie

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
d 

al
re

ad
y 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
pr

es
su

re
 fr

om
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

y 
vi

sit
or

s 
to

 th
e 

pu
b.

  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 re
st

ric
tio

n 
on

 H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 o
pp

os
ite

 th
e 

en
tra

nc
e 

to
 T

he
 C

ro
ft 

wa
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

th
e 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
ro

ut
in

el
y 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 b

y 
la

rg
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 o
il 

ta
nk

er
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

ve
hi

cle
s,

 a
s 

th
ey

 tu
rn

ed
 in

to
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f T
he

 C
ro

ft.
   

As
 th

is 
is 

m
ai

nl
y 

a 
da

yt
im

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 it

 is
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

op
po

si
te

 T
he

 C
ro

ft 
be

 re
du

ce
d 

to
 th

e 
m

in
im

um
 le

ng
th

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
tu

rn
in

g 
is

 u
ni

m
pe

de
d 

an
d 

re
la

xe
d 

to
 a

 re
st

ric
tio

n 
wh

ich
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

M
on

da
y 

to
 S

at
ur

da
y,

 8
am

-6
pm

. 

Th
e 

ot
he

r l
oc

at
io

n 
on

 H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 w
he

re
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 th

e 
‘A

t A
ny

 T
im

e’
 w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

is
 

pr
op

os
ed

 w
ill 

ad
dr

es
s 

ro
ad

 s
af

et
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

wi
th

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
 to

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

wi
ll 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

un
lo

ad
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 re
gu

la
r d

el
ive

ry
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 th

e 
sh

op
   

Cu
rre

nt
ly

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
fte

n 
st

op
 in

 a
 p

os
itio

n 
wh

ich
 p

re
se

nt
s 

an
 o

bs
tru

ct
io

n 
to

 p
as

si
ng

 tr
af

fic
. I

t i
s 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
is 

re
ta

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

al
 s

ch
em

e.
   

Page 49



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

P
ag
e 
4 
of
 5
 

$x
no
g5
nq
0.
do
c 

 

 1 
A 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
fo

r t
he

 lo
ca

l t
ra

de
rs

 o
n 

Ch
ur

ch
 S

tre
et

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 3

0 
m

in
ut

e 
lim

ite
d 

wa
itin

g 
wa

s 
to

o 
sh

or
t a

 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r s

ho
pp

er
s.

   
 

Co
m

m
en

t n
ot

ed
.  

It 
is 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 lim

ite
d 

wa
iti

ng
 p

er
io

d 
be

 re
la

xe
d 

to
 a

llo
w 

1 
ho

ur
 o

f l
im

ite
d 

wa
itin

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l h
ou

rs
. 

1 
A 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f C

hu
rc

h 
St

re
et

 o
bj

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

un
cle

ar
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 

th
e 

wh
ol

e,
 o

r p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

tre
et

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

ou
ld

 
de

va
lu

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.  

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 lim
ite

d 
wa

itin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

ho
rt 

te
rm

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pa
ss

in
g 

tra
de

 fo
r l

oc
al

 s
ho

ps
. T

he
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
rim

ar
ily

 fr
on

tin
g 

th
e 

sh
op

s 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 
th

e 
wh

ol
e 

st
re

et
 a

nd
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

or
 w

as
 c

on
ta

ct
ed

 a
nd

 th
is 

wa
s 

cl
ar

ifi
ed

.  
It 

is 
no

t c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 d
et

rim
en

ta
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 p
ric

es
 b

ut
 m

ay
 in

 fa
ct

 h
av

e 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l e
ffe

ct
 

as
 th

ey
 w

ill 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

tu
rn

ov
er

 fo
r t

he
 v

illa
ge

 s
ho

ps
.  

 

1 
A 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f C

hu
rc

h 
St

re
et

 o
bj

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
m

ad
e 

m
or

e 
ge

ne
ra

l c
om

m
en

ts
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

fo
ot

wa
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

en
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
en

fo
rc

ed
.  

Th
ey

 a
lso

 re
qu

es
te

d 
th

at
 re

si
de

nt
 p

ar
kin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 
be

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
to

 re
so

lve
 p

ar
kin

g 
by

 v
isi

to
rs

 to
 th

e 
ca

na
l. 

If 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 th
er

e 
wi

ll b
e 

ro
ut

in
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t b

y 
ou

r C
iv

il E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
s 

th
ey

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

ro
le

 o
f e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
wi

th
 H

un
ge

rfo
rd

.  
Is

su
es

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

fo
ot

wa
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 d

ea
lt 

wi
th

 b
y 

th
e 

po
lic

e 
an

d 
do

es
 n

ot
 re

qu
ire

 
fo

rm
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 b
ef

or
e 

th
ey

 c
an

 ta
ke

 a
ct

io
n.

   

Re
si

de
nt

 p
ar

kin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 re
al

ly 
be

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
r C

hu
rc

h 
St

re
et

 b
ut

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 a

 fu
tu

re
 re

vi
ew

 if
 th

e 
ov

er
wh

el
m

in
g 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 s
up

po
rte

d 
su

ch
 a

 
sc

he
m

e.
  C

ur
re

nt
ly

, i
f t

he
re

 a
re

 a
ny

 p
ar

ki
ng

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
as

so
cia

te
d 

wi
th

 v
isi

to
rs

 to
 th

e 
ca

na
l t

he
n 

th
ey

 
ar

e 
to

o 
fe

w 
in

 n
um

be
r t

o 
ca

us
e 

se
rio

us
 c

on
ce

rn
s.

   

1 
Ki

nt
bu

ry
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
cil

 o
bj

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
Ch

ur
ch

 S
tre

et
, S

ta
tio

n 
Ro

ad
, H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 a

nd
 th

e 
30

 m
in

ut
e 

lim
ite

d 
wa

itin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

ba
sis

 th
at

 th
ey

 d
id

 n
ot

 b
el

ie
ve

 it
 

wi
ll 

be
 p

ol
ice

d.
   

Th
e 

lim
ite

d 
wa

iti
ng

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 re
qu

es
te

d 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

ll o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l t

ra
de

rs
 a

nd
 it

 
is

 fe
lt 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

ss
in

g 
tra

de
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

be
tte

r p
ar

kin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

re
m

ov
in

g 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

ar
kin

g.
 It

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

30
 m

in
ut

e 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

be
 re

la
xe

d 
to

 a
llo

w 
1 

ho
ur

 w
ai

tin
g.

  R
eg

ar
di

ng
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t, 

ou
r C

ivi
l E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 ro
ut

in
el

y 
pa

tro
l 

th
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

s 
th

ey
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
clu

de
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 ro
le

 o
f e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
wi

th
 

Hu
ng

er
fo

rd
. 

Page 50



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

P
ag
e 
5 
of
 5
 

$x
no
g5
nq
0.
do
c 

 

 

Up
pe
r B

uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
co
m
m
en
ts
 

7 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

cil
, t

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 C
ha

ir 
of

 
G

ov
er

no
rs

, a
 p

ar
en

t g
ov

er
no

r a
nd

 fo
ur

 re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 B
er

ry
s 

Ro
ad

 
ob

je
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 to
 in

tro
du

ce
 w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
t t

he
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 B

er
ry

s 
Ro

ad
 a

nd
 B

la
ck

la
nd

s 
Ro

ad
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 p
ar

kin
g 

cl
os

e 
to

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
sc

ho
ol

 p
ea

k 
pe

rio
ds

.  
Th

e 
ob

je
ct

io
ns

 
we

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t c
on

ce
rn

s 
an

d 
co

nc
er

ns
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 
ad

di
tio

na
l li

ne
s 

an
d 

si
gn

s 
gi

vi
ng

 a
n 

‘u
rb

an
 fe

el
’ t

o 
th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n.
  

An
 a

dd
itio

na
l B

er
ry

s 
Ro

ad
 re

sid
en

t o
bj

ec
te

d 
bu

t s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 
wi

th
dr

ew
 th

ei
r o

bj
ec

tio
n 

on
ce

 th
e 

re
as

on
 a

nd
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
wa

s 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d.

 

Th
is

 re
st

ric
tio

n 
wa

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
 lo

w 
ris

k 
ro

ad
 s

af
et

y 
co

nc
er

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ve
hi

cle
s 

pa
rk

in
g 

cl
os

e 
to

 ju
nc

tio
ns

.  
G

ive
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f o

bj
ec

tio
n 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tie
s 

it 
is 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l b

e 
om

itt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fin
al

 s
ch

em
e.

   

Th
e 

‘C
on

sid
er

at
e 

Ca
r U

se
’ le

af
le

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

nt
 to

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 s

o 
th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 d

ist
rib

ut
e 

to
 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

th
is

 w
ill 

re
in

fo
rc

e 
th

e 
m

es
sa

ge
 th

at
 v

eh
icl

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

cl
os

e 
to

 th
is 

ju
nc

tio
n.

  

Ya
tte
nd
on
 c
om

m
en
ts
 

1 
Ya

tte
nd

on
 P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
cil

 re
qu

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

be
 h

el
d 

in
 a

be
ya

nc
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

fu
rth

er
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

by
 th

em
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
fa

cil
itie

s 
fo

r v
isi

to
rs

 to
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
ld

 in
 a

be
ya

nc
e 

if 
th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
clu

de
d 

wi
th

in
 

th
e 

fin
al

 S
ea

le
d 

O
rd

er
 b

ut
 n

ot
 a

ct
ua

lly
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
on

 s
tre

et
.  

Th
is

 w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 to
 

be
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

at
 a

 la
te

r d
at

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fu
nd

s 
be

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r t
hi

s 
wo

rk
, f

ol
lo

wi
ng

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 b

y 
th

e 
Pa

ris
h 

Co
un

ci
l, 

wi
th

ou
t a

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
-a

dv
er

tis
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s.
  

If 
ho

we
ve

r t
he

ir 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
re

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

nd
 th

ey
 d

ec
id

e 
th

at
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 w
an

t t
he

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
fo

rm
al

ly
 re

vo
ke

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 p
ar

kin
g 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

 O
rd

er
. 

Al
te

rn
at

ive
ly,

 if
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
re

 o
m

itt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

fin
al

 s
ch

em
e 

an
d 

he
ld

 in
 a

be
ya

nc
e,

 it
 

wo
ul

d 
en

ab
le

 th
e 

le
ng

th
 a

nd
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

co
ns

id
er

ed
, 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
y 

th
e 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l o
n 

wh
et

he
r t

he
y 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

vid
e 

su
ita

bl
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
ca

rri
ag

ew
ay

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

rth
er

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 T

hi
s 

wo
ul

d 
no

t i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

ro
gr

es
s 

of
 th

e 
TR

O
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
ot

he
r 

vi
lla

ge
s 

wi
th

in
 th

e 
TR

O
. 

It 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 b

e 
om

itt
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

Am
en

dm
en

t O
rd

er
.  

 

 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1. Petition - Resurfacing of Roads in Speen
	ID2208 Petition of Resurfacing of Roads in Speen Appendix A
	ID2208 Petition of Resurfacing of Roads in Speen Appendix B

	2. B4009 Westridge Green - Proposed 30mph speed limit
	ID2165; B4009 Westridge Green - 30mph speed limit Appendix A

	3. Various Villages Parking Review 2010 - Amendment 8
	ID2185 Various Villages Parking Review 2010 Amendment 8 - EIA Stage 1 - Appx A
	ID2185 Various Villages Parking Review 2010 Amendment 8 - Appendix B


